
 
MEMORANDUM 

 
 
To:  Honorable Mayor & Village Council 
From:  David Fieldman, Village Manager 
Re:  2012 Coffee with the Council Draft Schedule 
Date:  February 2, 2012 
 
At recent Village Council meetings and during individual discussions with Council 
members, the Council requested that the Village increase the number of and change the 
location of Coffee with the Council meetings. Attached please find the draft 2012 Coffee 
with the Council meeting schedule. 
 
During the February 6, 2012 meeting, Council input and suggestions on the 2012 
schedule will be requested. 
 
 
 
 



2012 Coffee with the Council Meetings

Date Location Address

February 18, 2012 Downers Grove Public Library 1050 Curtiss St.

March 17, 2012 TBD

April 21, 2012 Oak Trace Retirement Community 200 Village Drive

May 19, 2012 Downtown Market 5001 Main Street

June 16, 2012 Downtown Market 5001 Main Street

July 21, 2012 Downtown Market 5001 Main Street

August 18, 2012 Downtown Market 5001 Main Street

September 15, 2012 Downtown Market 5001 Main Street

October 20, 2012 Downtown Market 5001 Main Street
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